
















	-----	Original	Message	-----		
From:	colinle	noury		
To:	lisa@blessedhopechapel.org		
Sent:	Tuesday,	November	11,	2014	1:18	AM	
Subject:	DVD	
	

Dear	Lisa	
		

I	am	contacHng	you	directly	in	case	my	first	email	to	your	info	email	hasn’t	
reached	Joe	Schimmel	and	I	would	ask	you	to	pass	this	on	to	him.	
	

I	am	aware	of	a	new	DVD	that	it	is	being	brought	out	by	yourselves	on	the	
rapture	issue	in	which	I	am	being	very	much	misrepresented	as	a	result	of	
film	taken	on	a	visit	to	the	UK.	
		

I	must	say	to	you	in	the	strongest	possible	terms	that	you	DO	NOT	HAVE	
MY	PERMISSION	TO	USE	ANY	OF	THAT	FILM	MATERIAL	IN	THIS	DVD.		
Consequently	I	seek	your	assurance	that	all	references	to	myself	and	clips	
of	myself	will	be	removed	from	this	producHon.	
		

Sincerely	in	Christ	
		

Rev	Colin	Le	Noury	



-----	Original	Message	-----		
From:	colinle	noury		
To:	steve@blessedhopechapel.org		
Sent:	Thursday,	November	13,	2014	10:37	PM	
Subject:	Le\	Behind	DVD	
	
	

Hi	Steve	
		

I	have	now	seen	the	trailer	of	the	above	film	which	includes	a	clip	of	an	
interview	I	did	with	Joe	Schimmel.	The	clip	is	edited	in	such	a	way	as	to	
distort	what	I	said.	This	is	dishonouring	and	decei^ul.	
		

I	would	be	grateful	if	you	would	inform	Joe	Schimmel	that	I	DO	NOT	GIVE	
PERMISSION	FOR	ANY	OF	THE	FOOTAGE	TO	BE	USED	IN	ANY	OF	YOUR	
PRODUCTIONS	and	I	would	very	much	appreciate	his	assurance	that	all	
references	to	myself	be	removed	from	the	film	before	the	official	release.	
	

I	look	forward	to	a	response	on	this.	
		

Sincerely	in	Christ	
		

Colin	Le	Noury	



“The body of  evidence you present in ‘Left Behind or 
Led Astray’ is insurmountable and… it will knock the 
Pre-Trib camp for the proverbial six.”   Jacob Prasch 



“This is one of  the most important videos to come 
out in the past 20 years... this is a watershed 

product.”  Joel Richardson 



“In my view, your examination of  the development of  the 
pre-trib teaching in the 19th century is ABSOLUTELY 
DEVESTATING to the pre-trib view….” John Haller 













“their own Scriptures… 
show that they who boast 
themselves as being the 
house of Jacob and the 

people of Israel, are 
disinherited from the 

grace of God.”	
	



“the Jews… had 
departed from God, and 
had lost God’s favour… 
while the Christians had 

succeeded to their 
place….” 	

 	



“For the true spiritual 
Israel, and descendants of 

Judah, Jacob, Isaac, and 
Abraham... are we who 
have been led to God 
through this crucified 

Christ… we… are the true 
Israelite race.”	

	











From:	Max	Weremchuk		
Sent:	Monday,	October	27,	2003	6:41	PM	
To:	Paul	Wilkinson		
Subject:	reply	
		
Hi	Paul,	
		

The	Darby	quotaHons	you	use	prove	nothing.	He	deals	with	the	subject	maeer	
abstractly….	
	

What	is	all	this	nonsense	talk	of	the	Lord	loving	the	Jewish	people??	All	the	
Christ-rejecHng	Jews	from	the	cross	Hll	the	second	coming	are	lost	and	damned	
along	with	all	other	Christ-rejectors!	But	you	talk	of	them	as	enjoying	God's	
everlasHng	love!!	Don't	you	realize	how	absurd	that	is!...	
	

The	Israel	of	today,	the	Jews	of	today,	are	not	the	ones	of	the	Old	Testament	or	
from	Christ’s	Hme….		
	

Do	you	honestly	believe	that	Jews	have	a	special	relaHonship	to	God?...	It	is	
grotesque	to	talk	of	God	loving	Israel	and	then	seeing	that	the	greater	majority	
of	them	are	lost.		
		

Yours,	
		

Max	
	









		“Darby	had	been	most	cauHous,	not	
giving	us	an	opinion.	But	what	decided	him	when	
on	the	spot	was	that	when	those	who	were	inspired	
were	expounding	propheHc	Scriptures,	such	as	
those	in	Isaiah,	respecHng	Israel	[and]	Jerusalem	
they	explained	them	as	being	propheHc	of	ChrisHan	
Churches	of	this	dispensaHon.–	That	determined	
me	too.”	
	

		“Yet	he	[Darby]	went	rather	as	deputed	for	
others	than	for	himself.”	
	

John	Nelson	Darby,	‘The	IrraHonalism	of	Infidelity	(1853),’	The	
Collected	Wri.ngs	of	J.N.	Darby,	Volume	6:284-285	

	







 “I have been led… to see that I was 
distinctly in error, in holding that the Lord Jesus 
came by birth under any imputation of Adam’s 

guilt, or the consequences of such imputation…. 
And I hereby withdraw all statements of mine, 
whether in print, or in any other form, in which 

this error, or any of its fruits, may be found.”	
	

“If Mr. N were restored, it would be         
the joy of my heart.”	

	

John Nelson Darby, ‘Notice of the Statement and Acknowledgement 
of Error circulated by Mr. Newton,’ The Collected Writings of J.N. 

Darby, Volume 15:117-123.	











Lacunza	was	a	naHve	of	Chile	who	had	joined	an	order	
of	the	Jesuits	in	1747.	When	his	order	had	been	exiled	
from	the	Spanish	colonies	of	South	America,	he	found	
refuge	in	Italy.	His	book,	which	was	wrieen	to	address	
the	corrupHon	he	saw	within	the	Roman	Catholic	

priesthood,	was	first	printed	in	Spain	in	1812	in	three	
volumes,	but	was	suppressed	and	withdrawn	from	
circulaHon	by	the	InquisiHon.	The	work	found	its					

way	into	England	in	1816.	



“My	soul	is	greatly	afflicted	
because	of	the	present	

unawakened	and	even	dead	
condiHon	of	all	the	churches,	
with	respect	to	the	coming	of	
our	Lord	Jesus	Christ,	which	
draweth	nigh,	and	which,	as	I	
believe,	is	close			at	hand….”		

	













Professor	of	History				
Colorado	ChrisHan	University	



“I	will	add…	what	may	be	
conceived	to	be	the	cause	of	

this	 	of	the	Saints	on	high	
to	meet	the	Lord	in	the	Clouds….	
What	if	it	be,	that	they	may	be	

preserved	during	the	 		
that	

as	Noah	and	his	family	were	preserved	from	the	
Deluge	by	being	li\	up	above	the	waters	in	the	

Ark;	so	should	the	Saints	at	the	 	be	li\	
up	in	the	Clouds	unto	their	Ark,	Christ,	to	be	
preserved	there	from	the	deluge	of	fire…?”	

	



“The	place	whither	he	shall	
come,	is	the	earth…	

…	he	shall	descend	into	
the	air,	and	there	

….	for	the	righteous	dead…	
and	the	living	saints…	will	be	
caught	up	together	into	the	

clouds,	to	meet	the	Lord	in	the	
air;	and	will	be	carried	up	far	
enough	to	be	out	of	the	reach	
of	the	devouring	flames….”		
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“the	perspecHve	held	by	the	Albury	Circle	is	
essenHally	idenHcal	to	that	found	in	contemporary	

dispensaHonalism	and	known	today	as	
pretribulaHonal	premillennialism”	

	

Mark	Paeerson,	Designing	the	Last	Days:	Edward	Irving,	the	Albury	Circle,	and	
the	Theology	of	The	Morning	Watch	(PhD:	University	of	London,	2001),	p.26.	



	



	

“Where	did	he	get	it?	The	
reviewer’s	answer	would	
be	that	it	was	in	the	air	in	
the	1820s	and	1830s	

among	eager	students	of	
unfulfilled	prophecy….”	

	

F.F.	Bruce,	‘Book	Review	of	The	
Unbelievable	Pre-Trib	Origin’,	

Evangelical	Quarterly,	47	(1975),	58.	

	



Charles	Maitland	denounced	
the	historicist	school	in	favour	

of	the	futurism	being	
espoused	by	its	“rather	quiet	
pioneers,”	including	William	

and	Thomas	Witherby,	and	by	
Samuel	Roffey	Maitland,	

William	Burgh,	and									
Joseph	Tyso	

Charles	Maitland,	The	Apostles’	School	
of	Prophe.c	Interpreta.on,	1849		



Samuel	Maitland’s	futurism	“had	
begun	to	make	an	evident	
impression	on	propheHc	

invesHgators…	and	had	caused	
considerable	doubt	in	the	minds	

of	many	as	to	the	correctness	
of…	the	propheHc	year-day	

theory,	generally	received	in	
England	since	the	ReformaHon.”	

E.B.	Ellioe,	Horae	Apocalyp.cae,	1844	









“It	was	first	the	awful	state	of	the	land	that	was	pressed	
upon	me.	I	saw	the	blindness	and	infatuaHon	of	the	

people	to	be	very	great.	I	felt	the	cry	of	Liberty	just	to	be	
the	hiss	of	the	serpent.…	I	repeated	the	words,	Now	

there	is	distress	of	naHons,	with	perplexity,	the	seas	and	
the	waves	roaring,	men’s	hearts	failing	them	for	fear	–	
now	look	out	for	the	sign	of	the	Son	of	man.	Here	I	was	
made	to	stop	and	cry	out,	O	it	is	not	known	what	the	sign	
of	the	Son	of	man	is;	the	people	of	God	think	they	are	

waiHng,	but	they	know	not	what	it	is.	I	felt	this	needed	to	
be	revealed,	and	that	there	was	great	darkness	and	error	
about	it;	but	suddenly	what	it	was	burst	upon	me	with						

a	glorious	light.		
	



I	saw	it	was	just	the	Lord	himself	descending	from	
Heaven	with	a	shout,	just	the	glorified	man,	even	
Jesus;	but	that	all	must,	as	Stephen	was,	be	filled	
with	the	Holy	Ghost,	that	they	might	look	up,	and	
see	the	brightness	of	the	Father’s	glory….	Many	

passages	were	revealed,	in	a	light	in	which	I	had	not	
before	seen	them….	‘But	be	ye	not	unwise,	but	

understanding	what	the	will	of	the	Lord	is;	and	be	
not	drunk	with	wine	wherein	is	excess,	but	be	filled	
with	the	Spirit.’	This	was	the	oil	the	wise	virgins	took	
in	their	vessels	–	this	is	the	light	to	be	kept	burning	–	
the	light	of	God	–	that	we	may	discern	that	which	
cometh	not	with	observa.on	to	the	natural	eye.		

	
	



Only	those	who	have	the	light	of	God	within	them	
will	see	the	sign	of	his	appearance.…	‘Tis	Christ	in	us	
that	will	li\	us	up	–	he	is	the	light	–	‘Hs	only	those	
that	are	alive	in	him	that	will	be	caught	up	to	meet	
him	in	the	air.	I	saw	that	we	must	be	in	the	Spirit,	
that	we	might	see	spiritual	things.…	But	I	saw	that	
the	glory	of	the	ministra.on	of	the	Spirit	had	not	

been	known.	I	repeated	frequently,	but	the	spiritual	
temple	must	and	shall	be	reared,	and	the	fullness	of	
Christ	be	poured	into	his	body,	and	then	shall	we	be	
caught	up	to	meet	him.	Oh	none	will	be	counted	
worthy	of	this	calling	but	his	body,	which	is	the	

church,	and	which	must	be	a	candles.ck	all	of	gold.		



I	o\en	said,	Oh	the	glorious	inbreaking	of	God	which	
is	now	about	to	burst	on	this	earth;	Oh	the	glorious	
temple	which	is	now	about	to	be	reared,	the	bride	
adorned	for	her	husband;	and	Oh	what	a	holy,	holy	
bride	she	must	be,	to	be	prepared	for	such	a	glorious	
bridegroom.	I	said,	Now	shall	the	people	of	God	
have	to	do	with	realiHes	–	now	shall	the	glorious	
mystery	of	God	in	our	nature	be	known	–	now	shall	
it	be	known	what	it	is	for	man	to	be	glorified.	I	felt	
that	the	revelaHon	of	Jesus	Christ	had	yet	to	be	

opened	up	–	it	is	not	knowledge	about	God	that	it	
contains,	but	it	is	an	entering	into	God	–	I	saw	that	
there	was	a	glorious	breaking	in	of	God	to	be.		

	



I	felt	as	Elijah,	surrounded	with	chariots	of	fire.	I	saw	as	
it	were,	the	spiritual	temple	reared,	and	the	Head	Stone	
brought	forth	with	shou.ngs	of	grace,	grace,	unto	it.	It	
was	a	glorious	light	above	the	brightness	of	the	sun,	
that	shone	round	about	me.	I	felt	that	those	who	were	
filled	with	the	Spirit	could	see	spiritual	things…	while	
those	who	had	not	the	Spirit	could	see	nothing.…	I	saw	
the	people	of	God	in	an	awfully	dangerous	situa.on,	
surrounded	by	nets	and	entanglements,	about	to	be	

tried,	and	many	about	to	be	deceived	and	fall.	Now	will	
THE	WICKED	be	revealed,	with	all	power	and	signs	and	
lying	wonders,	so	that	if	it	were	possible	the	very	elect	

will	be	deceived.–	This	is	the	fiery	trial	which	is														
to	try	us.–		

	



It	will	be	for	the	purging	and	purifying	of	the	real	
members	of	the	body	of	Jesus;	but	Oh	it	will	be	a	
fiery	trial.	Every	soul	will	be	shaken	to	the	very	

centre.	The	enemy	will	try	to	shake	in	every	thing	
we	have	believed….The	stony-ground	hearers	will	be	
made	manifest	–	the	love	of	many	will	wax	cold.	I	

frequently	said	that	night,	and	o\en	since,	now	shall	
the	awful	sight	of	a	false	Christ	be	seen	on	this	
earth,	and	nothing	but	the	living	Christ	in	us	can	

detect	this	awful	aYempt	of	the	enemy	to	deceive	–	
for	it	is	with	all	deceivableness	of	unrighteousness	
he	will	work	–	he	will	have	a	counterpart	for	every	
part	of	God’s	truth,	and	an	imita.on	for	every	work	

of	the	Spirit.		
	
	



The	Spirit	must	and	will	be	poured	out	on	the	
church,	that	she	may	be	purified	and	filled	with	God	
–	and	just	in	propor.on	as	the	Spirit	of	God	works,	
so	will	he	–	when	our	Lord	anoints	men	with	power,	
so	will	he.	This	is	parHcularly	the	nature	of	the	trial,	
through	which	those	are	to	pass	who	will	be	counted	
worthy	to	stand	before	the	Son	of	man.	There	will	be	
outward	trial	too,	but	‘Hs	principally	tempta.on.	It	is	
brought	on	by	the	outpouring	of	the	Spirit,	and	will	
just	increase	in	propor.on	as	the	Spirit	is	poured	
out.	The	trial	of	the	Church	is	from	AnHchrist….		



I	frequently	said,	Oh	be	filled	with	the	Spirit	–	have	
the	light	of	God	in	you,	that	you	may	detect	satan	–	
be	full	of	eyes	within	–	be	clay	in	the	hands	of	the	
poYer	–	submit	to	be	filled,	filled	with	God.	This	will	
build	the	temple.…This	will	fit	us	to	enter	into	the	
marriage	supper	of	the	Lamb.	I	saw	it	to	be	the	will	
of	God	that	all	should	be	filled.	But	what	hindered	
the	real	life	of	God	from	being	received	by	his	

people,	was	their	turning	from	Jesus,	who	is	the	way	
to	the	Father.…They	were	passing	the	cross,	through	
which	every	drop	of	the	Spirit	of	God	flows	to	us.	All	
power	that	comes	not	through	the	blood	of	Christ			

is	not	of	God….		
	
	



I	saw	that	night,	and	o\en	since,	that	there	will	be	an	
outpouring	of	the	Spirit	on	the	body,	such	as	has	not	
been,	a	bap.sm	of	fire,	that	all	the	dross	may	be	put	
away.	Oh	there	must	and	will	be	such	an	indwelling	of	
the	living	God	as	has	not	been	–	the	servants	of	God	
sealed	in	their	foreheads	–	great	conformity	to	Jesus	–	
his	holy	holy	image	seen	in	his	people.…This	is	what	we	
are	at	present	made	to	pray	much	for,	that	speedily	we	
may	all	be	made	ready	to	meet	our	Lord	in	the	air	–	and	
it	will	be.	Jesus	wants	his	bride.	His	desire	is	toward	us.	
He	that	shall	come,	will	come,	and	will	not	tarry.	Amen	

and	Amen.	Even	so	come	Lord	Jesus.”	
	















“The	parHes	are	mostly	dead,	or	
dispersed,	and	many	freed	from	the	
delusion,	and	the	thing	itself	public;	
so	that	he	does	not	feel	he	is	guilty	of	
any	indiscreHon	in	giving	a	correct	

account	of	what	passed.”	











“I	knew	the	laeer	[Darby]	to	be	
generous	in	acknowledging	readily	
any	debt	of	the	kind	he	owed	to	

other	brethren,	having	experienced	
it	in	my	own	case	and	in	that	of	Mr.	
[John	Gifford]	Bellee….	Indeed,	it	
was	very	touching	to	observe	that	
one,	to	whose	richly	suggesHve	
help	so	many	were	indebted,	was	
himself	so	frank	to	own	any	fresh	
thought	of	value	in	another….”		





•  “the	posiHve	work	of	the	enemy”					
in	Irving’s	church	

•  Irving’s	doctrine	of	the	IncarnaHon	
as	“plainly	wicked	and	evil”	

•  “all	poor	Irving’s	heresies	and	
wanderings”	

•  “passages	in	this	preface	[Irving’s	
Preliminary	Discourse]	highly	injurious	
to	the	work	and	honour	of	Christ”	

•  the	“extreme	neglect	of	Scripture	
and	even	prophecy	itself”	in	his	
handling	of	Isaiah	and	Daniel	

	



Darby,	Remarks	on	a	Tract	Circulated	by	the	Irvingites	

“The	people	called	Irvingites	have	been	plainly	
convicted	elsewhere	of	so	much	false	

doctrine,	false	pracHce,	and	false	prophecy,	
and	that	by	many	of	the	Church	of	God,	as	to	
make	it…	a	quesHon	only	of	preserving	God’s	
children	against	the	deceits	and	cra\s	of	
Satan….	Nor,	I	may	say,	have	I	ever	in	any	

body	of	persons	found	such	an	enHre	want	of	
truth,	and	so	much	subtlety	and	

deceivableness….	These	may	seem	hard	
sayings,	but	I	say	them	soberly,	a\er	painful	
and	sorrowful	discovery	of	it;	for	there	are	

individuals	among	them	whom	I	feel	bound	to	
believe	are…	and	whom	I	do	love	dearly	as,	

Christ’s	sheep.”	







“When	a	bieer	
adversary	[Tregelles]	of	
the	ChrisHan’s	heavenly	
hope	sought	many	years	
ago	to	sHgmaHse	it	as	
having	a	foul	and	even	
Satanic	origin,	there	

were	quesHons,	in	which	
he	was	compromised,	
too	serious	for	any	who	
weighed	their	import	to	
noHce	so	unworthy	an	

insinuaHon.”	
	

	



“Now	it	so	happens	that,	during	a	visit	to	
Plymouth	in	the	summer	of	1845,	Mr.	B.W.	
Newton	told	me	that,	many	years	before,	
Mr.	Darby	wrote	to	him	a	leeer	in	which	
he	said	that	a	suggesHon	was	made	to	him	
by	Mr.	T.	Tweedy…	which	to	his	mind	quite	
cleared	up	the	difficulty	previously	felt	on	
this	very	quesHon.	No	one	was	farther	
from	lending	an	ear	to	the	impious	and	
profane	voices	of	the	quasi-inspired	
Irvingites	than	Mr.	T.,	unless	indeed	it	
were	J.N.D.	himself	who	had…	judged	their	
peculiar	heterodoxy	on	Christ’s	humanity	
as	anH-chrisHan	and	blasphemous.”	

	
	



“But	I	willingly	bear	my	tesHmony	to	Mr.	N.	
that	he	never	to	me	thought	of	aeribuHng	
the	source	of	the	so-called	doctrine,	the	
rapture	of	the	saints,	to	that	seducing	
spirit.	It	was	new,	however,	to	hear	that	
Mr.	Tweedy…	was	the	one	who	first	
suggested,	as	a	decisive	proof	from	
scripture,	2	Thess.	2:1,	2.	I	so	implicitly	
believed	in	his	telling	me	the	truth	as	
conveyed	in	Mr.	D.’s	leeer	to	himself,	that	
it	did	not	occur	to	me	to	quesHon	Mr.	D.	
about	it.	I	knew	the	laeer	to	be	generous	in	
acknowledging	readily	any	debt	of	the	kind	
he	owed	to	other	brethren,	having	
experienced	it	in	my	own	case	and	in	that	
of	Mr.	Bellee,	if	not	of	more	sHll.”		



“Now	it	is	one	[Tregelles]	fully	implicated	in	
his	kinsman’s	[Newton’s]	heterodoxy	who	
dared	to	impute	to	an	Irvingite	spirit	the	
doctrine	of	the	church’s	rapture!...	
[U]nbroken	deep	regard	to	a	great	and	
good	man	[Darby],	an	uncompromising	
champion	for	Christ’s	glory	and	God’s	
truth,	makes	it	an	imperaHve	duty	to	
expose	so	low	an	effort	of	polemical	
rancour.	If	there	had	been	no	leeer	from	
Mr.	D	to	Mr.	N.	staHng	the	actual	source,	it	
was	a	rash	and	wicked	surmise	to	say	or	
think	that	‘it	was	from	that	supposed	
revelaHon	that	the	modern	doctrine	and	
the	modern	phraseology	respecHng	it	
arose.’”	



“On	the	face	of	it,	the	‘supposed	
revelaHon’	[among	the	Irvingites]	declared	
that,	within	three	years	and	a	half,	the	
saints	would	be	caught	up	to	the	Lord,	
and	the	earth	wholly	given	up	to	the	days	
of	vengeance.	The	power	came	upon	
another	at	the	same	Hme	confirming	the	
rapture	of	the	saints	within	three	years	
and	a	half….	This	betrays	a	source	and	
character	totally	different	from	Mr.	
Tweedy’s	suggesHon,	or	Mr.	Darby’s	
leeer,	for	the	doctrine	[pre-trib	Rapture]	
which	became	a	factor	of	force	not	only	
among	brethren	so-called	but	among	
saints	of	God	largely	throughout	the	
world.”	



“That	a	vexed	and	vindicHve	spirit	might	thus	
imagine	under	a	lamentably	sad	temptaHon,	one	
can	readily	understand.	But	can	any	fair	mind	in	

God’s	presence,	if	he	knew	no	other	facts,	
conceive	a	greater	improbability	than	J.N.D.	
adopHng	the	ueerance	of	what	he	believed	a	

demon	as	a	truth	of	God?”	

	
	









“A	point	connected	with	this	[the	Rapture	and	the	
Second	Coming]	has	been	insisted	on	by	the	adversaries	
of	the	truth,	to	which	I	advert	here	only	to	leave	it	aside,	
as	not	touching	the	main	point,	even	if	true,	and	used	
by	them	to	obscure	the	great	and	vital	truth	of	the	
rapture	of	the	church	–	I	mean	the	secrecy	of	the	

rapture….	The	great	object	of	the	enemy	in	denying	the	
rapture	of	the	saints	before	the	appearing	of	the	Lord	
[i.e.	a	pre-tribulaHon	Rapture]…	is	to	deny	and	destroy	
the	proper	faith	of	the	church	of	God,	and	to	set	the	
church	itself	aside….	They	are	deceived	by	the	enemy,	

though	far	from	intending	to	deceive	with	him.”	
	

John	Nelson	Darby,	‘The	Rapture	of	the	Saints	and	the	Character	of	
the	Jewish	Remnant,’	The	Collected	Wri.ngs	of	J.N.	Darby,						

Volume	11:120-122.	
	













“Darby	found	much	of	Burgh’s	views	
‘exceedingly	consistent’	with	his	own,	
and	suggested	that	‘on	all	prophecy	
that	is	properly	Jewish,’	Burgh	had	

been	‘favoured’	with	‘great	clearness	
of	apprehension’.	Darby	described	his	
[Burgh’s]	claim	that	AnHchrist	would	
one	day	‘place	his	abominaHon’	in	a	
literal	Temple	in	Jerusalem	as	‘a	very	

important	truth’.”	
	

John	Nelson	Darby,	‘Review	of	“Lectures	on	the	
Second	Advent”,’	The	Collected	Wri.ngs	of	J.N.	

Darby,	Volume	33:1-3.	





	

John	Nelson	Darby,	‘Leeer	to	C.	McAdam	(Guelph,	February	10,	
1863),’	LeYers	of	J.N.D.,	Volume	1:344-345.	

	
Dublin,	Ireland	(1827)	



	
John	Nelson	Darby,	‘Leeer	to	Prof.	Tholuck	(185-	),’	LeYers	of	

J.N.D.,	Volume	3:298-299.	
	



“…when	I	le\	the	Episcopal	church,	there	was	no	one	
with	whom	I	could	walk;	I	was	led	on	and	guided	
simply	by	the	word	of	God.”		
Darby,	‘Leeer	to	Mr	Spignio	(New	York,	1877),’	LeYers	of	J.N.	
Darby,	Volume	2:386.	

“He	had	pracHcally	given	up	all	reading	except	that	of	
the	Bible….	I	admired	his	unflinching	consistency;-	for	
now,	as	always,	all	he	said	was	based	on	texts	aptly	
quoted	and	logically	enforced.”	
Francis	William	Newman,	Phases	of	Faith	(London,	1881),	18.	

“That	work,	which	is	ever	God’s,	was	wrought	in	me	
through	the	means	of	the	wrieen	word.”	
Darby,	‘The	IrraHonalism	of	Infidelity:	being	a	Reply	to	“Phases	of	
Faith”	(1853),’	The	Collected	Wri.ngs	of	J.N.	Darby,	Volume	6:3.	

	



“…it…	struck	my	own	mind	long	before	the	detail	of	
millennial	views	opened	themselves	to	it…	[that]…	
There	is	not	an	epistle	in	the	New	Testament	in	which	
the	coming	of	the	Lord	Jesus	is	not	made	the	
prominent	object	of	the	faith	and	hope	of	believers….’		
Darby,	‘ReflecHons	upon	the	PropheHc	Inquiry,’	The	Collected	
Wri.ngs	of	J.N.	Darby	(1829),	2:25.	
	

“In	general,	I	like	beeer	reading	what	is	not	according	
to	my	own	thought,	because	one	always	gains	(if	there	
is	piety,	and	the	foundaHons	are	solid)	something	by	
reading	it….	So	that	it	does	not	trouble	me	to	find	in	
your	own	work	ideas	different	from	my	own.	Besides,	if	
the	foundaHons	are	well	maintained,	I	like	that	there	
should	be	great	breadth	amongst	brethren,	and	not	a	
party	formed	upon	certain	views….”	
Darby,	‘Leeer	to	T.K.	Rossier	(1850),’	LeYers	of	J.N.	Darby,	
3:255-259.	
	



“In	the	beginning	of	1828	I	had	occasion	to	go	to	
London,	and	then	I	met	and	heard		in	public	those	
who	were	warm	and	alive	on	propheHc	truth….	In	
my	leeers	to	J.N.D.	at	this	Hme,	I	told	him	I	had	
been	hearing	things	that	he	and	I	had	never	yet	
talked	of,	and	I	further	told	him	on	my	return	to	

Dublin	what	they	were.	Full	of	this	subject	as	I	then	
was,	I	found	him	quite	prepared	for	it	also,	and	his	
mind	and	soul	had	travelled	rapidly	in	the	direcHon	

which	had	thus	been	given	it.”	
	

John	Gifford	Bellee,	Interes.ng	Reminiscences	of	the	Early	History	of	
“Brethren”:	with	LeYer	from	J.G.	BelleY	to	J.N.	Darby															

(London:	Alfred	Holness,	n.d.),	3.	



	

“Some	of	the	earlier	publicaHons	
would	require	a	note	or	two,	where	
clearer	light	was	acquired,	but	had	

beeer	not	be	altered.”		
	

John	Nelson	Darby,	‘Leeer	to	W.	Kelly’	(Toronto,	1865),	
LeYers	of	J.N.D.,	Volume	1:397.	

	
	



		
	

“I	confess	I	find	it	
more	profitable	to	
learn	from	scripture	
than	to	frame	a	

system”		
(Rowdon,	p.239)	























































	



	



	

“The Lord is coming, dear brother; the 
time for the world is passing away. 
What a blessing! May God find us 
watching, and thinking only of one 

thing… 	

	
		

J.N. Darby, LeSer from Elberfeld, Germany 
(October 23, 1861)	






